From: Diane Jackson

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: CONSULTATION RESPONSE: S62A/2024/0045

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (Section 62A Applications)

Planning application for Erection of a Solar Photovoltaic Farm with supporting infrastructure
and battery storage, inverters and transformers, fencing, landscaping works and connecting
cable.

at

Land at Wickham Hall Estate Bishops Stortford Uttlesford, CM23 1JG

Reference: S62A/2024/0045

Our Ref.: 2024/161

Dear Section 62A Applications Team,

Thank you for consulting with the aerodrome safeguarding authority for Stansted Airport on this
case.

We have no objection to this development on the understanding that the developer will use up-
to-date technology in order to minimise the potential for glint and glare.

The applicant’s attention is drawn to the procedures for crane and tall equipment notifications,
please see: https://www.caa.co.uk/Commercial-industry/Airspace/Event-and-obstacle-
notification/Crane-notification/

Sincerely,

Diane Jackson

Diane Jackson

Group Aerodrome Safeguarding Officer

Stansted Airport | East Midlands Airport | Manchester Airport
MAG, 3rd Floor, Olympic House, Manchester Airport, M?20 1QX
I
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www.magdirports.com
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